


FW: Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

City Clerk <
Tue 3/14/2023 12:36 PM

To: Agendadesk <

-----Original Message-----
From:  <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 11:55 AM
To: City Clerk <
Subject: Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

[You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

[External Email]

Dear City Clerk Dear Mayor and Councilmembers,

Please do not take away the $3.2M in Measure T funds that was previously committed to improving water quality at a park
located in a low-income community of color. The water in Lake Cunningham is so degraded that swimming and even
boating are prohibited. Residents of the East Side deserve to have this inequity addressed, and this funding will help begin
the path towards improved water quality.

This $3.2M is the last remnant of the $50M in Measure T funds dedicated to environmental protection. Please do not
abandon your commitment to the voters by taking away this funding and using it for other projects.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
Mariko Conner

 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



 [External Email]

 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

FW: Daniel Medeiros 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Tue 3/14/2023 12:37 PM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
From: District 5 United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 12:20 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Daniel Medeiros 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

I ask that you not shift the $3.2 million in funding previously designated for water quality improvement that would allow
the City to begin a path to improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. This 50-acre open space is a vital resource for
all San Jose residents and especially those in East San Jose. After years of deteriorating water quality and major fish die-
offs, the lake was closed down, taking away open space and unmatched recreational activities for families in East San José
and residents of all ages. Our families deserve more access to open space, not less. Our families deserve investments in
water quality improvements. Our families deserve nearby access to recreational activities. Now is the time to begin
working toward improved water quality, not time to shift these funds to potential construction projects or other potential
uses.

Daniel Medeiros
95127

You may not use my contact information for any purpose other than to respond to my concern regarding the topic listed
above, nor may you share my address with any other organization(s) or individual(s).

--
This mail was sent on behalf of a San Jose resident via District 5 United

 

 



 [External Email]

 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

FW: Rachel Requierme 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Tue 3/14/2023 12:38 PM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
From: District 5 United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 12:24 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Rachel Requierme 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Rachel Requierme
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

FW: Mary Lindemuth 95118 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Tue 3/14/2023 12:38 PM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 12:00 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Mary Lindemuth 95118 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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
all San Jose residents. After years of deteriorating water quality and major fish die-offs, the lake was closed down, taking
away open space and unmatched recreational activities for families and residents of all ages. Our families deserve more
access to open space, not less. Our families deserve investments in water quality improvements. Our families deserve
nearby access to recreational activities. Now is the time to begin working toward improved water quality, not time to shift
these funds to potential construction projects or other potential uses.

Mary Lindemuth
95118

You may not use my contact information for any purpose other than to respond to my concern regarding the topic listed
above, nor may you share my address with any other organization(s) or individual(s).

--
This mail was sent on behalf of a San Jose resident via San Jose United

 

 



 [External Email]

FW: Gina Zendejas 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
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
Subject: Gina Zendejas 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take
a step toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued
injustice.

I ask that you not shift the $3.2 million in funding previously designated for water quality improvement that
would allow the City to begin a path to improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. This 50-acre open space is a
vital resource for all San Jose residents. After years of deteriorating water quality and major fish die-offs, the lake
was closed down, taking away open space and unmatched recreational activities for families and residents of all
ages. Our families deserve more access to open space, not less. Our families deserve investments in water quality
improvements. Our families deserve nearby access to recreational activities. Now is the time to begin working
toward improved water quality, please keep your promise and spend the allocated funds that have already been
designated for water quality at Lake Cunningham. time to shift these funds to potential construction projects or
other potential uses. Please keep your promise and spend the allocated funds that have already been designated
for water quality at Lake Cunningham.

Gina Zendejas

95148

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

FW: Leslie lozano 95116 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Tue 3/14/2023 12:38 PM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 11:51 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Leslie lozano 95116 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

As a frequent visitor of the park it saddens me to know there is likely not going to be something like this park for
future generations.

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

Leslie lozano
95116

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

FW: Bill & Marie Johnson 95136-2909 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding:
Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Tue 3/14/2023 12:39 PM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 11:44 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Bill & Marie Johnson 95136-2909 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Bill & Marie Johnson
95136-2909

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

Community Working Together

 

 



 [External Email]

 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

FW: Irene Van 95051 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Tue 3/14/2023 12:39 PM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
From: District 5 United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 12:36 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Irene Van 95051 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Irene Van
95051

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

FW: Shawna Feci 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Tue 3/14/2023 12:39 PM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 11:56 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Shawna Feci 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Shawna Feci
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
Tue 3/14/2023 1:10 PM

To: Agendadesk <

-----Original Message-----
From:  <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 12:42 PM
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
Tommie Nguyen

 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



 [External Email]

 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

FW: Mary Valderrama 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Tue 3/14/2023 1:10 PM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
From: District 5 United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 12:43 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Mary Valderrama 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Mary Valderrama
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

FW: Barbara Menge 95135 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Tue 3/14/2023 1:11 PM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
From: District 5 United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 12:56 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Barbara Menge 95135 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Barbara Menge
95135

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

FW: Rosa M Velazquez 95116 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Tue 3/14/2023 1:14 PM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
From: District 5 United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 1:14 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Rosa M Velazquez 95116 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

Por favor incluir presupuesto para poder tener más lugares de recreational para nuestros hijos y nuestras familias.

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

Rosa M Velazquez
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

FW: Tiffany Chung 95135 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Tue 3/14/2023 1:30 PM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
From: District 5 United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 1:26 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Tiffany Chung 95135 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

Please save our lake!

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

Tiffany Chung
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

FW: Laura Arechiga 95122 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Tue 3/14/2023 1:30 PM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
From: District 5 United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 1:29 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Laura Arechiga 95122 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

Our families here in the Eastside have utilized the park for many years, my sons birthday parties and family
games were played there, rental boats allowed them to experience the beauty and nature of the park. After the
years of neglect and our mishandled tax dollars it has become an unhealthy site that made it difficult to take my
grandson there who has now graduated from high school and in college. We look to you who represent our City
and who have the opportunity to move forward and transform a part of our district and city to a more positive
environmental site with the Measure T funds allocated for water quality improvements that we had voted for. We
ask that you use those funds accordingly.

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

Laura Arechiga
95122

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

FW: Tina Rivera 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Tue 3/14/2023 2:24 PM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
From: District 5 United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 2:13 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Tina Rivera 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

Please listen to us, sifting money away from ESJ is not balancing the disparities between the wealthy and poor.
That would continue to marginalize ESJ. Use the money as intended so that part can be used!

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

Tina Rivera
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

FW: Joshua Baculi 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Tue 3/14/2023 3:00 PM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
From: District 5 United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 2:35 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Joshua Baculi 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Joshua Baculi
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

FW: Cathlyn Telebrico 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Tue 3/14/2023 3:00 PM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
From: District 5 United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 2:50 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Cathlyn Telebrico 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Cathlyn Telebrico
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

FW: Amanda Valenzuela 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Tue 3/14/2023 4:10 PM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
From: District 5 United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 4:02 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Amanda Valenzuela 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Amanda Valenzuela
95112

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

FW: Megan King 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Wed 3/15/2023 7:48 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: District 5 United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 5:04 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Megan King 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Megan King
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

FW: Lillian vu 95135 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Wed 3/15/2023 7:48 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: District 5 United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 5:33 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Lillian vu 95135 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Lillian vu
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

FW: Katie wang 96797 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Wed 3/15/2023 7:49 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: District 5 United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 7:28 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Ka�e wang 96797 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Katie wang
96797

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

FW: Helen Tadesse 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Wed 3/15/2023 7:49 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: District 5 United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 7:34 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Helen Tadesse 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Helen Tadesse
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

FW: Raul madrigal 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Wed 3/15/2023 7:50 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: District 5 United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 9:48 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Raul madrigal 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Raul madrigal
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

FW: julie cano 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Wed 3/15/2023 7:50 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: District 5 United <
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 7:14 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: julie cano 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

julie cano
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

FW: Ted Smith 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Wed 3/15/2023 8:41 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 11:35 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Ted Smith 95112 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Ted Smith
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

FW: Shreya Krishnan 95111 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Wed 3/15/2023 8:42 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 12:55 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Shreya Krishnan 95111 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Shreya Krishnan
95111

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

FW: Ernesto Martinez 95111 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Wed 3/15/2023 8:42 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 5:26 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Ernesto Mar�nez 95111 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Ernesto Martinez
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

FW: Wendy Greenfield 95118-1020 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Wed 3/15/2023 8:42 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 1:28 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Wendy Greenfield 95118-1020 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

I have lived in San Jose for many years – long enough to remember swimming and enjoying quality outdoors time
with friends and family. We need recognize the value of clean water, both for our community residents and for the
many species of life that live – or used to live – in the water and park. I ask the City Council to be the guardians of
these precious resources for all of us.

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

Wendy Greenfield
95118-1020

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

FW: Damaris Cuffy 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Wed 3/15/2023 8:42 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 4:49 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Damaris Cuffy 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Damaris Cuffy
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

FW: Reese Enghardt 95008 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Thu 3/16/2023 7:48 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: District 5 United <
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 7:18 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Ma�
Mahan <
Subject: Reese Enghardt 95008 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

I find being in nature to be healing in a fast-paced world. Everyone deserves access to this healing, no matter
where they live.

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

Reese Enghardt
95008

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

 




